Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: 'tbettinger@cantor.com'

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:43 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger

Sent via USPS

. . - /— 6/27/2016
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'tbettinger@cantor.com’
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mail-ip.cantor.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BY1PR0401MB1288.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

tbettinger@cantor.com
mail-ip.cantor.com #<mail-ip.cantor.com #5.0.350 smtp;550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0
Address rejected.> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selectorl-co-kittitas-wa-us;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-I1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version;
bh=MXSG+eK7eZuzdGmyh6kTKR15GeTuh/3VYx6n16AG2wU=;

b=W7y+6XCZxR1KSBrefqOjhrOpzZ6htib9LuKGdRYRTm8gu8kqe40c3po7pgy/Jqr7uj8XYr09gQIUnS+3V4DFj80D
XrRk3pF2Kh4zcvx4wl1S9Q3 11 IXtMINOSgFFFORLtZ/Eai8ikr3cDltcduDgtFvVmbyf78hmn/T471SxhHIh4=
Received: from DM2PR0O4CA042_namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.154.160) by
BY1PR0401MB1288 .namprd04 .prod.outlook.com (10.160.196.19) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 15.1.523.12; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 20:42:49 +0000
Received: from BL2FFO11FD0O08.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c09::196) by
DM2PR04CA042 .outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:243c::32) with Microsoft
SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.523.12 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 27 Jun 2016
20:42:49 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106)
smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; cantor.com; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;cantor.com; dmarc=none action=none
header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us;
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not
designate permitted sender hosts)
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by
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BL2FFO11FDO0O8.mail .protection.outlook.com (10.173.161.4) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 15.1.523.9 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 20:42:48
+0000
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:19bc:42df])
by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:19bc:42df%11]) with mapi
id 14.03.0210.002; Mon, 27 Jun 2016 13:42:46 -0700
From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>
To: Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, tbettinger@cantor.com
<tbettinger@cantor.com>, ""gcled46l@ecy.-wa.gov™" <gcled46l@ecy.wa.gov>,
"""gwenkorfus@gmai.com™" <gwenkorfus@gmai.com>, Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>, ""Marc Kirkpatrick
(mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net) """ <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>, ""Ginger
Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)™" <gweiser@encompasses.net>,
"“mwenger@talyst.com <mwenger@talyst.com>
CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger
Thread-Topic: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger
Thread-Index: AdHQsv65230V8fdaTaSJC51p0//LDA==
Disposition-Notification-To: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016 20:42:45 +0000
Message-1D: <B85E8977A865E946965302C1F3DAE35577CA87F8@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
X-originating-ip: [192.168.38.3]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary=""_004_B85E8977A865E946965302C1F3DAE35577CA87F8exch2010mai lcok_"*
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: O
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: =?us-
ascii?Q?CIP:66.243.251.106; IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI ;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(1007?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?719020) (7916002) (2980300002) (428002) (52044002) (189002) (199003?=
=?us-ascii?7Q?)(4001430100002) (2476003) (104016004) (5003600100003) (7696003) ?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?(567704001) (5001770100001) (7846002) (74482002) (568964002) (356?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q7003)(260700001) (2906002) (7736002) (19617315012) (8676002) (8115?=
=?us-ascii?7Q76014)(7110500001) (189998001) (19300405004) (54356999) (10788600?=
=?us-ascii?Q?2)(81166006) (50986999) (55846006) (92566002) (4326007) (6806005) ?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?(19625215002) (19580405001) (19580395003) (5250100002) (15650500?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q7001) (16236675004) (5260100001) (11100500001) (586003) (7906003) (?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?790700001) (87936001) (102836003) (3846002) (21480400002) (230783?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q7001)(6116002) (106466001) (512954002) (8936002) (33656002) (46201?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q700001) (229853001) (2420400007) (99936001) (15975445007) (4610100?=
=?us-ascii?7Q7001) (84326002) (2920100001) (2900100001) (5310100001) (589010000?=
=?us-ascii?7Q?1)(105586002) (101416001) (2930100002) (86362001) (80862005) (491?=
=?us-ascii?Q?001);DIR:0UT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288;H:exch2010-?=
=?us-ascii?Q?mail .co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-17?=
=?us-ascii?Q?06.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en;?=
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BL2FFO11FD008;1:RnPvhUOh1zLLV]STFb6XKO3VEYDAhLPBGT 1uV1LBv4W4+0vIhYFMPpjK2DesFHtyGwSEIhN
yVw9eTtmWFXBGYAOKU7H6TOO0SHW1EVZBrZ79tulml+qghhVEtmfPdWzWDJIK+Qq/Kj/ryvbkSIRP3VIWWEGZa6xk7Xr
270 IMQY+4+U2L8FDhZUMFb1IMZqZx2YXP i KKvWpKD+13d1aU27SOn1UdX11TBAh481BX2RI Tkl 1d32FAKwRaauN37
yBTf3xqghOR1IMqg+4Agrw4sYDAIOMvbyxgWsTYoLOOgV7WPQ7cJivL5Fhe2QRTUS52bt0Omb67DYM/bHS2qnGXTX9DV T
Om5v2ysJ706CHTHWNSJIVX7bSePeqOXTK7QFLpzy j2phvsK7T5ZZX19VpB8FwOUYFVHOoMucMYtrgT5Dc8g0GTAhbAJ
rWapPFuzZnW4z4e36yKH6TA50L0 ImcUVTV8PrLTTU/P4J0Xi1EZQO8pC5KkWNPRIauYeVIFy lel5Q1XXyHBuBKeWHec/
ANOO+M4PKYKRJI3616WIgZ0iMVIykaetC+068NIU=
X-MS-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-1d: dc54f988-5d2c-4916-d5cc-08d39ech99el
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BY1PR0O401MB1288;2: jyjXCQeG+gNTFAVERKWEQN7 JWGCX IewpzXZmYp jMzOhrNKmvGOMLhBmzKzvxbAEVCcXVP9
bMFN9oF5r j EHhEOVsh4K/8qRukpgQ IQuuwodj YQsU/X0ZCuM10gqvX9tzNhInSu+cOLwlOiZuNfXg3r6arbNFs1F/H
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NAOPShITZcc2EMX1elLBPe4TvSF6UiINPUGBJ ; 3:vOFfl j/P+LADBGANEC3CYvg/EOCSj I TKbJzMCLHCc4Td+tzLFBD10s
zt3tLKdbc9/R8PJOW/0Uohc82hddTc0Ghb3Ds7NuacOP3+hWJIPQTU2HTT7Z4E9YcC7pxJhmKnhEOQ/ 1620Qxxg jk2jMk
d+FfTA3pSeR0OYqSQ1F39aSpXjFoRrh1TbUIDRhUWKxGt+1lerenD2c+3d66Q6VONVI i S2HLcTxy jvYCOaVF7odzpXal
UJzec=
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID: ;SRVR:BY1PR0O401MB1288;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;BY1PR0O401MB1288;25: X3CFOOwI8Ym1iNMLMIHFz522kct9GMuOvQgKOZs?=
=?us-asci1?Q?Ag]j jp3YjouXSsHpwm/vSySI1gybTtM5EDh2gFPBMOTXR66dNN0OAlol4/APcVI?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?zL8rj+BrIFIEV6Y16SRyVgi 1JgOWghdNbAZdiy5M31sSOB7pDktAVhuFNGHW?=
=?us-ascii?Q?4YYq/T]jSsEdz8mngSO03Mved/OWj zx/Pg4mQ5UvmH+gcR6ZDTy7cGSZygMPY(q?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?xC6tbUYyQh8dIEESTy/pmU/ecQvVjGEah I TL8MQckBzxVKewBa+BOViESh697=
=?us-asci 1?Q?0QMW+HCWLuUVWx4yn+cTzLmbP4TXglgbuXw7geiOU/31kQOi16y4D6XPbpEKwW/ ?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?wfXq3zAwBeJLoqy 1 v5zhxAE7QCyWs4SvI7rW1l/5Lwznb2Cjzca+4BimZ3MAF?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?zY1/qRexJjBnJigB4z345XT4e6mjrko8ZMydu3EqF ItoMvpbCIEUQ77CcEhWT?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?V+aNGbJK5sngzkxQcalhyONi i pOiovxACPNzV1U1z6Pj+X5nra3GZ1Wlt4gK?=
=?us-asci i1?Q?AVP7chYYOubEJzEpdPrMV2COLQRyj I I5F4co8NkrTpF8oaz9gRy1hvVenTfWG5?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?BGW56FMNt0JS24bzoSXYnNWmN1IWFpd0ZJ1s5XzPRaKuu8/+4Qwuz80yZQto307?=
=?us-asci1?Q?79zmV0d6R7vpaZyNFaXQ6rcK5IsUEpjHj13NULeu l OEC33wrAbpoYbC95IMWg?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?4WesY4Mx4mgmPH41qyoLnghh/Aal qpbIM1pF8uT6h+zB982ZL 4ANWwoCRMg517?=
=?us-ascii?Q?aVraxX/sNu/JqfbUMbkKZPX22Nh2+6eQ0BBMmurF9yLErcuq8yjHc3wIWN7WM?=
=?us-ascii?Q?gEYLp5r6ArN2xLV3PYCJIIKFIONsZ85wqFgzB8gtkYqZG3VZgxQIm2E0Gaz9gZ?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?tHS4n0UhbMxcAKCItQPS03QoMn+EF6S69R2 jeorxE+EbCOIFFLMsYF8JcH4z?=
=?us-ascii1?0?408jJzG+4g9/VV2bjQpCgr+R4cdUygDmypFCtWVips55eC3wvQNSTRS IgmPUu?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?EFDAgMHYwalvnpjBsa6Y9Bk1J3+c0iv6/TV2XpO0OrwT75D1WuURASM/Y0OS1X8?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?pl1MXk2Uuo6Alk8jvzzTzkTgxZN6F3Pry7QSOjKNDXOFSGr/U455CZPoQ6007=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?mz41H2k4vo/Swr5/rmKmGen50ePtgZbvgCawVPuRSoEVKV7PoFZ8DVMW7YYb?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?2mdR4ketEoNs+PXcZphbZn0iROvgR8su5kdyetPzdcnNruP1TmLO/M6BIMd6?7=
=?us-ascii1?Q?Bey71vQHOy120MH60s1Q=3D?=
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BY1PR0401MB1288;20:dAtIWvNJOEVdUe80Se2JZ1x1nm6vOU 1 JOpDMSHTFT8qz5tt1CF4J06eEJcoOFy/DgFBPN
JF8Xi1VIKHITCiYvp3PKPJ60UFGMS8Ym1Lstw2qn INKZSI9KIX+XEpTFS5EEpHOCKRrONNUsWufdGKgA2HBNNDuZ/bcA
sJIXt90H6asmhWIHOasGoWxHAP8e4hSHiKanSVxubfosd4zXCUrYoH33kx/Q7f/0Taah/1JrKzzT2ewdOlaGEL4zza
XrpemC44SzNk3/dsCYitlla281Z++nugpli71NBaLi06vL+auJGGj5t7s9/uUHWAFwDWHAZELO7WrUsXRK jtmnKZi
/UIDmHVJ6Lr49y+j0g8vuMyZ0OERQPSSJSi1VFKNEohg61AKEOhUX/m5HEZZVMEQEIOrhsK4BbYY9qbWIZIGwr/4UY0
4n9v1LqZSKqcXsLHIQICX0oHFChb2HXB5YRTJIT1/zz6bvNSdH4AXqc9sxMhDrvb9s9gcWltPpAaWlEJqu+731BpEZU
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS:
<BY1PR0401MB1288COD10F8BOC29E443F224F4210@BY1PR0O401MB1288 .namprd04 .prod.outlook.com>
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155)(266576461109395) ;
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test:
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415321)(601004) (2401047)(13015025)(13023025)(13018025)(8121501046)
(13024025) (5005006) (13017025) (3002001) (10201501046) ; SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULE
ID: ;SRVR:BY1PR0401MB1288;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BY1PR0401MB1288 ;4 :urEj9QKIQCzOkITT5¢c90PSDNxQx1tjG4orM8kohyg8qLdF1sARROTy1u57gXKwWOjqGP/
sYCIGwW7+AUNLVMD5TKIK 100Kc IXVLW7B7t8VukxwBTTURwW/Y i Ea8+dU+XVVKBEEO+OmXVEOakd9CS IgoFLTHTPRAT
CH+5M5WvZLm4L 1GebROAWBZMC0ZXS9axx0OM0O+Jp j5kePoorJ0OD/DIpmWK1v2TFheD33yOEgXH4RQVcMek laa3Gj i5
G7TEHc1GDSoBi110dmV2roz+HgerYzGZH8KtoKOKbngoRyY/t+yYTdioUcdpvChQLzhwGdAOJIMi 7y YDNWAG60gqw40CK
kNP7b2i1 j10G4ZSsoaSHE1+16rZ1gLdEvSozXCUzaklYd5LN5s2uXAZVXHpPDiR] jrFOYV8zkYtA7uAlFmjZEPjzty
JT457ZRxdusaXs5qy+gNn8JUWYwbdtGINIvtlrstiIXhToUeo3LZkJKmG3Ci r4LA1IHY5hUJICmIu6SIryleHFexkmlIcE
kfDQHsbhefBX+vinPFAtcaZWnF7K3gXJLxqGvqtVKMUORJ7ZKEg5Cx 1] jLTg5
X-Forefront-PRVS: 09860C2161
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii1?Q?1;BY1PR0O401MB1288;23:K6EydXRp8Ui p5+q0QGkal KON1wLgKFzgq9ohhFyD?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?JsnQANOHM3e9hHAQE3Nu I 1yb1Y1XGezWZA6GD6rU6jLocoTImFOyK4eloCh77?=
=?us-asci i1 ?Q?R6éwvcsSP2/EukP402vwT7HuhaEGOUbETqsQ2LGMZKC6T 1 /VKOR1U6ENd0O00Y?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?heQsmgf3kulL jyo0j04qTGZAKkhsQjYAKCMANIRLGOQU3XAQOOP3QWhAAFCOVX?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?ybRqrRiLw7gScvENJINnwRs6SAe76vvLXig5X5¢cBjtrFnys4rOcOv5dTggG/VU?=
=?us-asci1?Q?FruoQBnmEsMXV5ZSGWPS2F9+FT7UNuCuvb8ktUFFkcXOvMiBEKEekvZ+juSJ?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?J1cTLBFbIJkx96deg0BJjAzia7BdxHB1LKTK+hULJI3BpUuuEQJtJIYJUluaCXF?=
=?us-asci1?Q?tVSXqqEdZUNwjcCpzZy4xaBrgoaQH1k27vvtgNv5NsB IHN+HUEZoA T KuVbPdM?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?2aECGgQwOhYOxQd+ I ctcDoU632al AHH+M/YPaXfwlryNWM5MIy IxATeFSKRN?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?VzxIPXGVd6Tz2yrSKPAeelLadyrH9GzMjwCX8nSedA8anEPd5PMcn1SLRWXBP?=
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=?us-asci i1?7Q?GBnkfaR/Tvk4moEQTGFclYclHXIclotgaYEi139Gi4Yz/MbxrFUBHHPZ6rxGS?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?rlveu6A9E3SjJANLNH10R3s150819/ZnM17DuxhrEC30SNt2TiEi1z237/43m0?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?Wj2Xh8dCvpHA+UeQN2115hggTgNEZVgMphMF20GA j IxePGHA43egAqimdj i67=
=?us-asci1?Q?YNN3DfeqzQorgkP3K8MacRbGelnwvUn36uzZ+1VN2DDdt7CuTCgdkSZnPASaB?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?zcYOHmyJZCuR3FVAXMIOUSUKPTBh62LrPP4RyFwWZp i 4XSMRHWFrcT8qFPCG217?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?psGgwUlF7gRKINwix15cmah283z3iz2ksUWvI1em1nCy8ky12rbLQZxVv I tpk?=
=?us-asci1?Q?XdstjcfC72i3J2yfnx6tX1VI IhiUn2D8zTHUWs12PvOFwWH3T6ea3/Dhl11gGg?=
=?us-asci1?Q?TDYZd9ELpOQdTjIx2gy9BIglIMkKai rH+xwFtMwOyCNuh4QqEUYGLX71qj2jC?=
=?us-asci 1 ?7Q?Axx2x0s3ugHT+alhArvRV/Wad2n68T4kruxyui pNyXgz/kORWGAS i ODkJITMU?=
=?us-ascii?Q?j0Yojv2gzlgKa2Av/HFhKxgP9LwaHr320/DpxDiXfT5Ca0DhSqRbqYszHIvT?=
=?us-asci i1?Q?SROChtD6Nm86nleFObezeqd+hDUCwzCy4hKsJHOOqV+MO+j 7EyPwnss2oDle?=
=?us-ascii?Q?UzD01JA7aBiBadwESZD2fZ3vC+jyiVkvtmMXcXSdplyfWw374klelLv2i/R//07?=
=?us-asci i1?Q?v1LulokB9zHaVvUD57yhjqDSwWil4huAX++pwMEyfClaQEQxmE6TXDviGIOVvvI?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?7ssZRBOOKEgPHIO IX4toCvzwMgTeRTRzVI2MgEfqpVesYk5s+/LKDE7N5¢c/02t?=
=?us-ascii?Q?AtGug/8+6cZjFB2cC5hFIMA1rLAZEX6 iXNTetm9ORIEpx1zHbmCCUc5su9Q1J7?=
=?us-asci i1 ?7Q?Uh9LKwRwg+kC11e4Hy5CUH5WYCHV7L+RQV I v+ TUEGUVEKFGKUPdZtoNEwSOa?=
=?us-asci1?Q?C+8XR5ysJINOi cXGIM1USyVj 1esSNSznJtRKEIMZsQL7eDsk1Vi7BnX8NZaQ47?=
=?us-asci1?Q?Lbtwla+RCBhOS5YTGtLA7bIyGQXxKVHBcyy10BNNg6lu7vI jPYXWMVQOi1SOX3R?=
=?us-asci1?Q?/RsLmXTb+b/UouT4B5FqH8dFWoTQXqC6BTSIWOcCSWgUtK85 jHXxshkqYyti?=
=?us-asci 1 ?Q?F85dpoN9Gvym8d3+XVCLoOeRXPtNpM49sLFQ7/88DhgbiPxZleyE=3D?=
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;BY1PR0401MB1288;6:+YMIXZj 15nDmiW/x2uks5FgsJbN333NCPTF6KV7XeimyzCOh4vyNj3TF79439R53kGEapO
aR51aYROzsYn7x7MGi491Z11xs1Y2qRFvru7faGvBvBo/AolY j5gqsxN5e0j0a9b80ERaePYhZEZ2MbavJrnkHgSn
TtWWpo FWWumK9cOV2vX3KkwRWF+8bLRICkWe45j+9+VaMiyyJCI9AXTpNQIQGeUjUGbJ/0OuEEVANNZOBFL8BWEF9go
E10cVcs4EHZoeiW+TIry11QbILPXcHsPBUA+zzpRvXWQ8VGVHIrWs=;5:BOSURul2K3coXxoJIXrOYZPK7AFerzml la
UTSLMcnruB5bG3khmnvkzT7 i VUWtubEst9iQr6POmMMY20NXmvJIP6X+47 jPFOaR jOfcOmT8xpfCO929DMEL7Ka0ODNnZj
U2Z8GCo+xcQeE8ZbXUHIEN3SsxBw==;24 :g9AtNGgHQwcuO+kgEm59dSRtNalea64My3pCGaWlhwl IT6CcT63B2Wts
ngWg40G8uoNiuY/ ImW8NXejvpJI8FRbuPtmTAZ6aKO0pQWABIc2sKA=;7 : F1lakfFTPgzHB0OhKRVIpDFhiIiE7GV/+Xzlet
EU22P1ZEh97VssS01BkOSWNSWLAWUTbyNWgPvoGtsi19UTXEZh7bd12eCF7Am1HXVPZzjeywuYZuRhNYU8TwOKOSgA2
RI9F5ZmzVy1ckM2Rv777mW15PYTFOVVF27Z4bLixZXVIR03DVNz7 InOXN7 i TFRA1yeEDMSrCI jQf5dHzfOHOgLzzel

AKbxD6Jk 1dBVK6LGTI88H8PXx4JcDZyb4ZFTbNTYvdOb9a

SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99

SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM

X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 27 Jun 2016 20:42:48.1331
(uTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-1d: 2c89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectinglp: Tenantld=2c89440d-7ele-
47bd-aB85a-a9373fb59aaa; Ip=[66.243.251.106] ;Helo=[exch2010-mail .co.kittitas.wa.us]

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY1PR0401MB1288





